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November 6, 1996

Patrick F. Lauer, Jr., Esquire
2108 Market Street
Camp Hill, PA 17011

Dear Mr. Lauer:

After borrowing and reviewing a copy of your book, Pennsvlvania Drunk Driving
Defense, I would like to send to you my compliments.

I do not think that there is a more clearly written, thorough treatment of this topic.
While I was perusing, any questions, which I may have had, were soon answered 1n a
concise and organized fashion. [ am listed for trial in December in my first DUI and my
confidence in success has increased significantly.

I want you to know that I have put my money where my mouth is and ordered a
copy for my own library and I’m looking forward to the updates.

Thank vou.

Ver W
Johathan H. Stahwood

JHS/nh

enclosures as noted




